
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

HRR Geotech models 

Paul Kos <PKos@norwestcorp.com> Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 10:14 AM
To: "Eschberger - Dnr, Amy" <Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us>, "Hays - Dnr, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Peter
Attached are PDF outputs from the hrr model dxf files. 
Paul 

Pkos@norwestcorp.com
Sent from my iPhone
303-570-9163

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Karl Xiao <KXiao@norwestcorp.com> 
Date: March 15, 2018 at 9:49:05 AM MDT 
To: Paul Kos <PKos@norwestcorp.com> 
Cc: Sean Ennis <SEnnis@norwestcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: HRR Geotech models 

Here you go, Paul.

Thanks,

 

Karl

 

From: Paul Kos  
Sent: March-15-18 8:31 AM 
To: Karl Xiao <KXiao@norwestcorp.com> 
Cc: Sean Ennis <SEnnis@norwestcorp.com> 
Subject: Fwd: HRR Geotech models

 

Karl

Can you please export the dxf as PDF?  I am in safety training all day

 

Thanks!

Pkos@norwestcorp.com

Sent from my iPhone

303-570-9163

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hays - DNR, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us> 
Date: March 15, 2018 at 9:19:25 AM MDT 
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To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, <PKos@norwestcorp.com> 
Subject: Re: HRR Geotech models

[Quoted text hidden]
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